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October 8, 2014
(202)454-4691
National Security Agency
ATTN: FOIA Office (DJ4)
9800 Savage Road STE 6248
Ft. George G. Meade, MD 20755-6248

RE: Appeal of Initial Denial of FOIA Case 77960
Dear Sir/Madam:

This is an appeal of the initial denial of my 10 March 2014 FOIA request to the
Department of Defense for a copy of any notifications to Congress transmitted in
the past 12 months concerning authorized public disclosures of intelligence
information (NSA FOIA Case 77960). My request was denied by letter from
NSA dated 2 October 2014.

The grounds for this appeal are as follows.

It is well established that information, including classified information, that has
been publicly disclosed on an authorized basis loses its exemption from disclosure
under FOIA.

Thus, the D.C. Circuit instructs that “when information has been ‘officially
acknowledged,’ its disclosure may be compelled even over an agency’s otherwise
valid exemption claim.” Fitzgibbon v. CIA, 911 F.2d at 765.

Since the requested document addresses “authorized public disclosures,” the
substance of those authorized disclosures may no longer be withheld.

I therefore request that the decision to withhold the requested document be
reconsidered and reversed. Thank you for your consideration.

Steven Aftergood
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